
Page 1 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

December 18, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

December 18, 2023 @ 6:00 PM 

To view this meeting online: 
https://meet.goto.com/CityofLeeds 

 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must have completed 
their registration by this point in the meeting. 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

1. Minutes from December 04, 2023 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

2. Mayor David Miller 

3. City Administrator Watson 

Over-time Report 

4. City Clerk Arbitelle 

5. Police Chief Irwin 

6. Fire Chief Parsons 

7. Court Magistrate Roberts 

8. Superintendent Williams 

9. Public Works Director Warren 

10. Social Services Director Bryan 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

11. Resolution 2023-12-04: Consider ALDOT surface treatment improvements on Alabama 
Highway 25 (US Hwy 411) 

12. Resolution 2023-12-05: Consider Adoption and Ratification of November 2023 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

13. Resolution 2023-12-06: Consider an appropriation to Leeds Board of Education for athletic 
capital improvements 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

1



Page 2 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

December 18, 2023 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

 
If you wish to speak at this meeting, please use the following web address: 

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet 
QR code to sign up  

 

 

 

2

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet


File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes from December 04, 2023

3



Page 1 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

December 04, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

December 04, 2023 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

1. Minutes from November 06, 2023 

Motion to approve Minutes from November 06, 2023 made by Council member Turner, 
Seconded by Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Ragland-
Pierce. Voting Abstaining: Council member Latta 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

2. Mayor David Miller 

No Report given 

3. City Administrator Watson 

Absent 

4. City Clerk Arbitelle 

No Report given 

5. Police Chief Irwin 

4



Page 2 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

December 04, 2023 

Chief Irwin recapped a few recent arrests and did an officer swearing-in for Officer Michael 
Green and Officer Greg Howell. 

6. Fire Chief Parsons 

Chief Parsons stated we are still under a no-burn ban and will continue to issue citations. 

7. Court Magistrate Roberts 

Written reports for October 2023 and November 2023 were supplied to the Council. 

8. Superintendent Williams 

No Report given 

9. Public Works Director Warren 

Mr. Warren reminded everyone of the Leeds Christmas Parade on Friday, December 08, 
2023, starting at 7:00 pm. 

10. Social Services Director Bryan 

Ms. Bryan reported the Seniors will walk in the Christmas Parade. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

11. Amendment 772 Hearing - Jackson Hospitality Services 

Mr. Neal Jackson and Mr. Cory Jackson (Jackson Hospitality) explained their desire to build a 
SpringHill Suites adjacent to Hampton Inn on Rex Lake Road. They are requesting half of the 
lodging tax for 48 months or $540,000 whichever occurs first for relief of some topography 
issues. There was no other public comment made. Item was referred to Council. 

12. ALC23-000001 - A request for an Off-Premise Beer and Off-Premise Wine License to Leeds 
Mart Inc, Applicant, /dba/ Raceway 726 at 1825 Ashville Road; Leeds AL 35094 (TPID 
2602100004005600, St. Clair Co. Zoned B-2, General Business District) 

Mayor Miller stated this was a license transfer. Chief Irwin approves of the transfer. There was 
no other public comment made. Item was referred to Council. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:24 pm. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

13. Executive Session 

Item was moved to the end of the agenda. 

City Attorney Scott Barnett stated the Executive Session is a proper request under Section 
36-25-7(a)(3) for potential litigation. The motion to adjourn into Executive Session was made 
by Council member Ragland-Pierce, Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. The Council adjourned into 
Executive Session at 6:39 pm and returned at 7:21 pm. 

14. Resolution 2023-12-01: Consider Use and Grant Public Funds and Things of Value in Aid to 
a Private Entity Pursuant to Amendment 772 of the Alabama Constitution - Jackson 
Hospitality Services Inc 

5



Page 3 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

December 04, 2023 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-12-01 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

15. Resolution 2023-12-02: Consider Approval of Issuance of Retail Beer License (off-premise) 
and Retail Table Wine License (off-premise) to Leeds Mart Inc. /dba/ Raceway 726; 1825 
Ashville Road; Leeds AL 35094 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-12-02 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 
 

16. Resolution 2023-12-03: Consider Adoption and Ratification of October 2023 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-12-03 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

17. Ordinance 2023-12-01: Authorize Truck Route Exemption for Local Deliveries 

Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance 2023-12-01 made by Council member 
Dutton, Seconded by Council member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2023-12-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Washington. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Mr. Marty Rodda, 4800 Whiskers Trail - Pell City, made complaints about the number of times the Police 
Department has stopped him. 

Mr. Albert Daw, 8615 Swafford Avenue - Leeds, inquired about the zoning change for his tiny home 
development. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Washington, Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 

The meeting adjourned at 7:23 pm. 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

6



Page 4 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

December 04, 2023 

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

7



File Attachments for Item:

3. City Administrator Watson

Over-time Report

8



Department Hours- OT 
From 11/28/23 to 12/11/23

Department OT FDC Totals
245:29 11:00 256:29

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1088   Dec-13 23 03:29pm Page 1 of 1

ADM-1 1:08 1:08
DEV-50 16:17 16:17
FIRE1-26 9:00 7:00 16:00
FIRE2-26 14:00 4:00 18:00
LIB-70 15:30 15:30
POL-22 129:01 129:01
STR-80 60:33 60:33

9



File Attachments for Item:

11. Resolution 2023-12-04: Consider ALDOT surface treatment improvements on Alabama 

Highway 25 (US Hwy 411)

10



RESOLUTION 2023-12-04

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds, Alabama (hereinafter at times referred to as City) is desirous 

of having certain improvements made on State Route 25(US-411) within the City Limits of Leeds, in 

accordance with plans prepared by the Alabama Department of Transportation and designated as 

Project Number: STPAA-0025(569) Surface Treatment on SR-25(US-411) from the Jefferson County 

Line to Church Street. 

WHEREAS, The Alabama Department of Transportation is now or may later be desirous of 

receiving Federal Aid for improvement of said highway; and 

WHEREAS, The Federal Highway Administration, an agency of the United States of America, 

will not paiiicipate in any funding for the construction of said project until and unless the City will agree 

to certain requirements of the Federal Highway Administration. The City, for the purpose of complying 

with requirements of the Federal Highway Administration in regard to its funding of improvements of 

the type and kind in this agreement provided for, does hereby pass and adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of Leeds, that the plans of said project including alignment, 

profile, grades, typical sections and paving layouts as submitted to this City and which are now on file in 

the office of the City Clerk are hereby approved and that the location of said project as staked out by the 

Alabama Depaiiment of Transportation and as shown by said plans referred to are hereby approved and 

the Alabama Department of Transportation, in cooperation with the Federal Highway Administration, is 

hereby authorized to proceed with the grading, draining, paving, and otherwise improving and 

construction of said project in accordance with said plans. 

The City by and through its Council hereby grants to the Alabama Department of Transportation 

the full use of and access to the dedicated widths of any existing streets for the construction of said 

project and hereby agrees to permit and allow the Alabama Department of Transportation to close and 

barricade the said project and intersecting streets for as long as necessary while the said project is being 

graded, drained, paved, and otherwise improved, and hereby agrees that the use of any street or highway 

11



12



13



14



z 
0 

u:: 
0 w 
(L 
<f) 

� 
u:: 
z 
(9 
<ii w 
0 

INDEX TO PROJECT 

EXISTING BRIDGE: 

INDEX BIN 

18378 

14081 

LOCATION LENGTH 

MP 171.786 - MP 171.842{RETAIN,RESTRIPE) 298.QQ' 
MP 172.213 - MP 172.230 (RETAIN, OVERLAY) 90.QQ' 

EFFECTIVE LENGTH: 388.00' 

EXISTING BRIDGE CULVERT: (RETAIN. OVERLAY)

INDEX BIN LOCATION LENGTH 

� 
MP 173.702 MP 173.707 14991 CO- 11x3.5x50 30"SKEW 24.50' 

3233 MP 174.306 MP 174.312 31.82' CD-10x3x60 45
°

SKEW 

EFFECTIVE LENGTH: 56.32' 

EQUATIONS & EXCEPTIONS:

INDEX LOCATION LENGTH 

N/A 

FEET MILES 

TOTAL STATIONING OF PROJECT 19600.00 

EQUATIONS & EXCEPTIONS 0.00 

NET LENGTH OF PROJECT 19600.00 3.711 

NET LENGTH OF BRIDGES 444.32 0.084 

NET LENGTH OF ROADWAY 19155.68 3.627 

ALABAMA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

B 

BEGIN WORK 

STA 95+00 (MP 170,493) 

BEGIN PROJECT 

AT PAVEMENT JOINT 

STA 100+00 <MP 170.588) 

PLANS OF PROPOSED PROJECT NUMBER 

STP AA=0025 (569) 

SURFACE TREATMENT ON SR 25( US-411) 

FROM THE JEFFERSON COUNTY LINE 

TO CHURCH STREET 

SAINT CLAIR COUNTY 
z a: 
□-
\/) <( 
a: ....J 
WU 
LL. 
LL. • 
w 1-
--:, \/) 

+ 

§ Shoal' 

t;; 
iil / 
;j 31 

·--· /·: .

w w 

�N 

w w 
l:> l:> 
a: a: 

POPULATION BASED ON 2010 CENSUS 

\ 

END WORK 

STA 301+00 

END PROJECT 

STATE 
REFERENCE 

PROJECT NO 
FISCAL SHEET }H'tl\ YEAR NO NO 

AL STPAA-0025 (569) 2024 26 

CONTRACT ID NO. 

( MP 174, 395 l 

Pre I iminory Project No 99-303-690-000-901
Prel iminory Code No 9003-99003-100068612 (1 l 

Design Designation 

ADT (2024) .......................... 20.041 

ADT (2044) .......................... 26,465 

K .. , ... •••••••·, ....................... 9 % 

D •. , .................................. 55 % 

TDHV .... , ....... ,, .... ,.,.,,., .... ,,.,, 3 % 

TADT .................................. , 4 % 

V ( Design Speed ), •••••••••• •••···•· N/A MPH 

Min Stopping Sight Dist, ...... ,,., .. , N/A FT 

These plans hove been prepared to conform 

with the Alabama Deportment of Transportation 

Stondord Specifications for Highway 

Construction, 2022 Edition. 

AT PAVEMENT JOINT 

STA 

TSHP 17 

ST, CLAIR 

SHELBY 

296+00 (MP 174,300) 

s 

s 

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Submitted for A roval: 

REGION ENGINEER 

CHIEF ENGINEER 

Approved: 

TRANSPORTATION DIRECTOR 

CPMS CONSTRUCTION NO. 100076921 

kanadayc 1111312023 

Resolution 2023-12-0415



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



File Attachments for Item:

12. Resolution 2023-12-05: Consider Adoption and Ratification of November 2023 City 

Expenditures/Payables

36



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-12-05 

 

RESOLUTION IN ADOPTION AND RATIFICATION OF MONTHLY CITY 
PAYABLES/EXPENDITURES  

 
WHEREAS, although the Council approves a City budget and the related expenditures on an annual 

basis, the Council also has made it a practice to review and ratify those expenditures and 
  
WHEREAS, in order to improve accountability and transparency, the Finance Committee has 

recommended that the review and ratification procedure occur every month and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff and the City Council have considered the attached monthly City 

expenditures and consider the approval and/or the ratification of those items to be just, authorized, and in the 
City's best interest. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 
 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached list of City expenditures is hereby ratified and approved for the month ending November 
30, 2023. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make such 
decisions, and sign necessary documentation to carry out and fully complete the actions so authorized 
herein. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama, on the 
18th day of December 2023. 
 
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________ 
David Miller, Mayor        Date 
 
 
ATTEST:      AYES:     ______ 
       NAYS:     ______ 
       ABSENT:    ______ 
___________________________________  ABSTAIN:    ______ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk     

 
 
In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of December 2023. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
City Clerk 

37



City of Leeds-Debt Service
Expense Detail
November 2023

Cash Basis     1/1

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

09-1392 2015 PEBA (due Apr/Sept)

11/15/2023 Bill DS 112767 No 3154a-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST OPERATIONS-
BI7362

Annual Fee: Leeds PEBA Ed Facilities Revenue Bond Series 
2015

Accounts Payable (A/P) 3,125.00 3,125.00

Total for 09-1392 2015 PEBA (due Apr/Sept) $3,125.00

09-4304 Office Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill DS Nov 
2023

No 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) Check order Accounts Payable (A/P) 174.67 174.67

Total for 09-4304 Office Supplies $174.67

09-4400 Tax Collection Fees

Beginning 
Balance

4,189.50

11/01/2023 Sales Receipt 6930 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 10/31/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

146.12 4,335.62

11/03/2023 Sales Receipt 6931 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/02/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

284.26 4,619.88

11/08/2023 Sales Receipt 6932 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/07/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

8.58 4,628.46

11/10/2023 Sales Receipt 6935 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/09/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

169.33 4,797.79

11/15/2023 Sales Receipt 6936 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/14/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

270.51 5,068.30

11/17/2023 Sales Receipt 6937 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/16/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

150.03 5,218.33

11/22/2023 Sales Receipt 6938 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/21/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

438.38 5,656.71

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt 6939 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/22/2023 Avenu Deduction-Audit Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

488.77 6,145.48

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt 6939 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/22/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

222.01 6,367.49

11/27/2023 Sales Receipt 6940 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/24/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

250.42 6,617.91

11/28/2023 Sales Receipt 6941 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/27/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

1,348.17 7,966.08

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt 6942 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/28/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

79.62 8,045.70

11/30/2023 Sales Receipt 6943 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/29/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 09-1004 Debt Retirement-Millennial-
3697

8.61 8,054.31

Total for 09-4400 Tax Collection Fees $3,864.81

09-6200 2017A GO Warrants (due monthly)

Beginning 
Balance

23,375.00

Total for 09-6200 2017A GO Warrants (due monthly)

09-6400 2020A GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

Beginning 
Balance

45,822.28

Total for 09-6400 2020A GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

09-6401 2020B GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

Beginning 
Balance

666,424.96

Total for 09-6401 2020B GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

09-6402 2020C GO Warrants (due monthly)

Beginning 
Balance

2,481,095.82

Total for 09-6402 2020C GO Warrants (due monthly)

09-6500 2021A GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

Beginning 
Balance

38,644.00

Total for 09-6500 2021A GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

09-6501 2021B GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

Beginning 
Balance

987,022.26

Total for 09-6501 2021B GO Warrants (due Nov/May)

19-6507 2017 GO School Warrants (due monthly)

Beginning 
Balance

68,419.27

11/15/2023 Bill DS Nov 
2023

No 68-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST (1001001075) Primary School Constr.- Long Term Debt: Nov 2023 Accounts Payable (A/P) 68,419.27 136,838.54

Total for 19-6507 2017 GO School Warrants (due monthly) $68,419.27

40-6300 2017B GO Warrants (due monthly)

Beginning 
Balance

11,722.92

11/15/2023 Bill DS Nov 
2023

No 3153-REGIONS CORPORATE TRUST (1041014392) Leeds Gen'l Obligation Series 2017B Warrants: Nov 2023 Accounts Payable (A/P) 8,573.57 20,296.49

Total for 40-6300 2017B GO Warrants (due monthly) $8,573.57

38



City of Leeds-Gas Taxes
Expense Detail
November 2023

Cash Basis     1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

04-4000 Four Cent Expenses

04-4400 Tax Collection Fees

Beginning Balance 12.58

11/01/2023 Sales Receipt 1700 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 10/31/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 04-1118 Four Cent Cash:Four Cent-Servis 1st-4320 401.27 413.85

11/03/2023 Sales Receipt 1701 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/02/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 04-1118 Four Cent Cash:Four Cent-Servis 1st-4320 7.97 421.82

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt 1714 No Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/28/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 04-1118 Four Cent Cash:Four Cent-Servis 1st-4320 0.38 422.20

Total for 04-4400 Tax Collection Fees $409.62

Total for 04-4000 Four Cent Expenses $409.62

07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses

07-6996 Jeff Co Road Tax Transfer

Beginning Balance 1,315,494.07

Total for 07-6996 Jeff Co Road Tax Transfer

Total for 07-4000 Seven Cent Expenses

39



City of Leeds - Police Dept
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, December 1, 2023 11:33 AM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

100 Millennial Bank - General Fund 34.00

101 Regions - Evidence-0574 0.00

102 Regions - Awarded Confiscated Funds-0582 0.00

103 Millennial - Awarded Confiscated Funds-3189 35,736.90

104 Millennial - Evidence-9982 151,107.28

Total Bank Accounts $186,878.18

Other Current Assets

Undeposited Funds 308,740.00

Total Other Current Assets $308,740.00

Total Current Assets $495,618.18

TOTAL ASSETS $495,618.18

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

400 Court Ordered Payments

401 County Circuit Clerk -1,004.00

402 District Attorney -9,936.60

403 Leeds Police Department - General Fund -35,013.31

404 Defendant Attorney -24,961.00

405 Office of the Alabama Attorney General -343.00

406 Evidence -308,740.00

Total 400 Court Ordered Payments -379,997.91

450 Enforcement

451 Illegal Drug Buy Money -4,000.00

Total 450 Enforcement -4,000.00

460 Police Expenses

461 Asset Purchase -5,087.90

462 Dues/Fees -860.43

463 Vehicle Maintenance -6,250.00

Total 460 Police Expenses -12,198.33

Total Accounts Payable $ -396,196.24

Total Current Liabilities $ -396,196.24

Total Liabilities $ -396,196.24

Equity

Retained Earnings 741,675.60

Net Income 150,138.82

Total Equity $891,814.42

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $495,618.18

40



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   1/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4000 Admin Exp

01-4001 Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

20,191.98

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

10,892.11 31,084.09

Total for 01-4001 Salaries & Wages $10,892.11

01-4002 Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,450.73

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

778.17 2,228.90

Total for 01-4002 Payroll Taxes $778.17

01-4004 Admin Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

2,617.00

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

3,453.00 6,070.00

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-418.00 5,652.00

Total for 01-4004 Admin Health Insurance $3,035.00

01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem.

Beginning 
Balance

1,848.00

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1,848.00 3,696.00

Total for 01-4005 Retiree Health Insurance Prem. $1,848.00

01-4006 Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

632.10

Total for 01-4006 Retirement

01-4015 Admin-Admin-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-91.28

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-115.92 -207.20

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.08 -197.12

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10.08 -187.04

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Toushi Arbitelle, Marquetta Willis 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.40 -66.64

Total for 01-4015 Admin-Admin-EE Life & Disability Ins $24.64

01-4016 Admin - Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

326.30

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

57.21 383.51

Total for 01-4016 Admin - Overtime $57.21

01-4100 Insurance - General

Beginning 
Balance

59,969.00

11/15/2023 Bill Liberty Mutual Insurance Paid Losses & Allocated Expenses: Property, Automobile, Liability Deductible (TB7-
Z51-292287-022) Effective date: 08/26/2022

00-2010 Accounts Payable 8,502.91 68,471.91

11/15/2023 Bill TRAVELERS CL REMITTANCE 
CENTER

630-0X097002-23-PB (JCB Backhoe & Bucket addition 08/26/2023-08/26/2024) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 266.00 68,737.91

Total for 01-4100 Insurance - General $8,768.91

01-4200 Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

1,396.63

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 59.81 1,456.44

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 994.17 2,450.61

Total for 01-4200 Electrical Utilities $1,053.98

01-4201 Internet

Beginning 
Balance

20.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,847.00 4,867.00

Total for 01-4201 Internet $4,847.00

01-4202 Telephone

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 145.95 145.95

Total for 01-4202 Telephone $145.95

41



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   2/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

53.88

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 240.50 294.38

Total for 01-4203 Cell / Wireless Services $240.50

01-4204 Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 33.15 33.15

Total for 01-4204 Gas Utilities $33.15

01-4206 Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.15 120.15

Total for 01-4206 Water Utilities $120.15

01-4208 Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 189.09 189.09

Total for 01-4208 Sewer Utilities $189.09

01-4212 Storm Water Fee

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12.50 12.50

Total for 01-4212 Storm Water Fee $12.50

01-4300 Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

2,618.62

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 489.18 3,107.80

Total for 01-4300 Office Supplies $489.18

01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 398.86 398.86

Total for 01-4304 Copier & Printer Mtc $398.86

01-4306 Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

26.35

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 756.79 783.14

Total for 01-4306 Department Supplies $756.79

01-4314 Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

43,303.61

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,582.91 45,886.52

Total for 01-4314 Subscriptions $2,582.91

01-4316 Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

1,216.19

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

409.41 1,625.60

11/02/2023 Check GLOBALPAYMENTS Globalpayments fee-10/2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

38.15 1,663.75

11/02/2023 Check AUTHORIZE.NET Authorize.net billing fee-10/2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

33.00 1,696.75

Total for 01-4316 Dues & Fees $480.56

01-4320 Postage

Beginning 
Balance

39.99

11/15/2023 Bill PURCHASE POWER 11/07/2023 Postage 00-2010 Accounts Payable 539.99 579.98

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 132.00 711.98

Total for 01-4320 Postage $671.99

01-4322 Computer Support

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 500.00 500.00

Total for 01-4322 Computer Support $500.00

01-4324 Computer Software

Beginning 
Balance

18.99

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,970.64 2,989.63

Total for 01-4324 Computer Software $2,970.64

01-4326 Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

1,235.43

Total for 01-4326 Computer Hardware

01-4328 Server Support

Beginning 
Balance

13,749.75

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 532.16 14,281.91

11/22/2023 Expense THRIVE OPERATIONS LLC INV00248641, INV00248642, INV00248643, INV00248644, INV00248645, 
INV00248646, INV00248647, INV00248648, INV00248649 & INV00248650

00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

13,149.75 27,431.66

Total for 01-4328 Server Support $13,681.91

42



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   3/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

01-4332 Travel

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.66 16.66

Total for 01-4332 Travel $16.66

01-4400 Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

25,987.24

11/01/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

203.55 26,190.79

11/01/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 10/31/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

214.28 26,405.07

11/03/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

130.87 26,535.94

11/03/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/02/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

88.94 26,624.88

11/06/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1.04 26,625.92

11/06/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

9.04 26,634.96

11/06/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

4.20 26,639.16

11/06/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

10.29 26,649.45

11/08/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

6.11 26,655.56

11/08/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/07/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

106.09 26,761.65

11/09/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

13.55 26,775.20

11/09/2023 Expense 390-GORRIE-REGAN AND 
ASSOCIATES

Monthly Brivo-Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

705.20 27,480.40

11/09/2023 Expense 390-GORRIE-REGAN AND 
ASSOCIATES

Monthly AOD-Oct 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

318.50 27,798.90

11/09/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

16.66 27,815.56

11/09/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

18.61 27,834.17

11/10/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

19.65 27,853.82

11/10/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/09/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

250.38 28,104.20

11/13/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

35.81 28,140.01

11/14/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/14/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

305.48 28,445.49

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 133.40 28,578.89

11/15/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

10.73 28,589.62

11/15/2023 Bill 1184-EAS Dec 2023 counseling services 00-2010 Accounts Payable 253.00 28,842.62

11/16/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

0.49 28,843.11

11/16/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

3.66 28,846.77

11/17/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

15.59 28,862.36

11/17/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/16/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

275.33 29,137.69

43



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   4/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/20/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

5.59 29,143.28

11/20/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1.04 29,144.32

11/22/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

2.52 29,146.84

11/22/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/21/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1,980.39 31,127.23

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/22/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1,195.20 32,322.43

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/22/2023 Avenu Deduction-Audit Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

2,710.19 35,032.62

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

4.51 35,037.13

11/24/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

179.54 35,216.67

11/27/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/24/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

409.01 35,625.68

11/27/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

11.71 35,637.39

11/28/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/27/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

2,136.22 37,773.61

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/28/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

249.22 38,022.83

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS DEVELOPMENT CREDIT 
CARD - 4304

Deduction for Credit card fee 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

9.85 38,032.68

11/30/2023 Sales Receipt Avenu Insights & Analytics 11/29/2023 Avenu Deduction-Admin Fees 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

450.63 38,483.31

Total for 01-4400 Contract Services $12,496.07

01-4402 Attorney/Legal

Beginning 
Balance

20,200.00

11/15/2023 Bill 2823-BRUNSON, BARNETT & 
SHERRER PC

Attorney Fees - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 18,760.00 38,960.00

Total for 01-4402 Attorney/Legal $18,760.00

01-4404 Auditing/Accounting

11/15/2023 Bill CORK HILL & COMPANY LLC Initial billing on audit for year ending 09/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8,710.00 8,710.00

11/30/2023 Bill CORK HILL & COMPANY LLC Progress billing on audit for year ending 09/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,600.00 14,310.00

Total for 01-4404 Auditing/Accounting $14,310.00

01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.95 19.95

Total for 01-4500 Repair & Maint Auto $19.95

01-4508 Repair & MTC - General

Beginning 
Balance

3,269.55

11/06/2023 Expense 390-GORRIE-REGAN AND 
ASSOCIATES

Assisted Marquetta naming doors on Brivo 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

701.25 3,970.80

Total for 01-4508 Repair & MTC - General $701.25

01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

61.58

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

52.34 113.92

Total for 01-4520 Fuel Expense - Auto $52.34

01-4702 Economic Redevelopment

Beginning 
Balance

26,700.00

Total for 01-4702 Economic Redevelopment

01-4710 Misc Refund

Beginning 
Balance

13.50

11/27/2023 Bill 184-CITY OF LEEDS Reimbursement to cash registers: check to close out Cadence Bank over-drafted since 00-2010 Accounts Payable 302.66 316.16

44



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   5/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

the monthly fees hit @ same time

Total for 01-4710 Misc Refund $302.66

01-4716 Sales Tax Rebates

Beginning 
Balance

128,343.03

11/30/2023 Bill Trigreen Equipment LLC 10-2023 Sales Tax Rebate 00-2010 Accounts Payable 106.56 128,449.59

11/30/2023 Bill Buc-ee’s, LTD 10-2023 Sales Tax Rebate 00-2010 Accounts Payable 135,736.43 264,186.02

11/30/2023 Bill NEIGHBORS LEEDS LLC 10-2023 Sales Tax Rebate 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,962.42 268,148.44

11/30/2023 Bill 2984-LEEDS VILLAGE 
ASSOCIATES, LLC

RAPHA Ministries Inc 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,221.78 269,370.22

11/30/2023 Bill 2984-LEEDS VILLAGE 
ASSOCIATES, LLC

Warehouse Home Furnishings 00-2010 Accounts Payable 697.10 270,067.32

11/30/2023 Bill 2984-LEEDS VILLAGE 
ASSOCIATES, LLC

China Wok 00-2010 Accounts Payable 642.86 270,710.18

Total for 01-4716 Sales Tax Rebates $142,367.15

01-5011 City Prosecutor

Beginning 
Balance

3,708.33

11/30/2023 Bill 2120-BARNES & BARNES LAW 
FIRM PC

City Prosecutor 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,708.33 7,416.66

Total for 01-5011 City Prosecutor $3,708.33

01-6004 Service Charges

Beginning 
Balance

313.07

Total for 01-6004 Service Charges

Total for 01-4000 Admin Exp $247,313.61

10-4000 Mayor

10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 165.47 165.47

Total for 10-4203 Mayor-Cell/Wireless Services $165.47

10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 24.45 24.45

Total for 10-4300 Mayor-Office Supplies $24.45

10-4412 Mayor-Public Relations

Beginning 
Balance

3,000.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 908.86 3,908.86

Total for 10-4412 Mayor-Public Relations $908.86

Total for 10-4000 Mayor $1,098.78

11-4000 Court Exp

11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

14,154.48

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

7,337.84 21,492.32

Total for 11-4001 Court-Salaries & Wages $7,337.84

11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,030.39

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

537.26 1,567.65

Total for 11-4002 Court-Payroll Taxes $537.26

11-4004 Court-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

959.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

3,194.00 4,153.50

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-236.75 3,916.75

Total for 11-4004 Court-Health Insurance $2,957.25

11-4006 Court-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

414.09

Total for 11-4006 Court-Retirement

11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-35.72

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-57.96 -93.68

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.94 -83.74

45



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   6/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 9.94 -73.80

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Laura Roberts 00-2010 Accounts Payable 60.32 -13.48

Total for 11-4015 Court-EE Life & Disability Ins $22.24

11-4016 Court - Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

24.50

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

40.01 64.51

Total for 11-4016 Court - Overtime $40.01

11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

911.18

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 437.26 1,348.44

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,514.80 2,863.24

Total for 11-4200 Court-Electrical Utilities $1,952.06

11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 117.45 117.45

Total for 11-4202 Court-Telephone Expense $117.45

11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

53.88

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 200.47 254.35

Total for 11-4203 Court-Cell / Wireless Services $200.47

11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 11.58 11.58

Total for 11-4204 Court-Gas Utilities $11.58

11-4206 Court-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.65 39.65

Total for 11-4206 Court-Water Utilities $39.65

11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 116.04 116.04

Total for 11-4208 Court-Sewer Utilities $116.04

11-4300 Court-Office Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) JA-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 88.07 88.07

Total for 11-4300 Court-Office Supplies $88.07

11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc

Beginning 
Balance

123.60

Total for 11-4304 Court-Copier & Printer Mtc

11-4306 Court-Department Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,133.53 1,133.53

Total for 11-4306 Court-Department Supplies $1,133.53

11-4314 Court-Subscriptions

11/15/2023 Bill 2575a-Alabama Law Enforcement 
Agency (CUST3811424)

LETS/INTERNET LINE: 2023/07/01-2023/09/30 - Court 00-2010 Accounts Payable 900.00 900.00

Total for 11-4314 Court-Subscriptions $900.00

11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

275.22

11/09/2023 Expense 192A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Corrections

Court Acct Fees-10/23 00-1030 Court Checking 
Accounts:Court Collections-
Regions-4334

177.70 452.92

Total for 11-4316 Court-Dues & Fees $177.70

11-4400 Court-Contract Services

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 87.00 87.00

Total for 11-4400 Court-Contract Services $87.00

11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

116.47

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

62.24 178.71

Total for 11-4520 Court-Fuel Expense - Auto $62.24

11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees

Beginning 
Balance

12,117.50

11/15/2023 Bill 3200-HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY 
FUND

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.00 12,137.50

11/15/2023 Bill 2020A-STATE JUDICIAL ADMIN 
FUND

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,228.20 13,365.70

11/15/2023 Bill 1404A-AMERICAN VILLAGE 
CITIZENSHIP TRUST FUND

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 104.00 13,469.70

46



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   7/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2023 Bill 95-ALABAMA CRIME VICTIMS 
COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 384.00 13,853.70

11/15/2023 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS' 
ANNUITY & BENEFIT FUND

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 - COURT 00-2010 Accounts Payable 587.00 14,440.70

11/15/2023 Bill 329-FINANCE DEPT-
COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 8,659.82 23,100.52

11/15/2023 Bill BURDETTE LAW FIRM PC, THE Public Defender - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,770.00 24,870.52

11/15/2023 Bill 1493-WALMART LOSS 
PREVENTION

Restitution for MC22-0001000 00-2010 Accounts Payable 89.75 24,960.27

11/15/2023 Bill 1493-WALMART LOSS 
PREVENTION

Restitution for MC23-0000337 00-2010 Accounts Payable 219.87 25,180.14

11/15/2023 Bill 2042-PRESIDING CIRCUIT 
JUDGES' JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND-
ST CLAIR CO

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 37.96 25,218.10

11/15/2023 Bill 2041-PRESIDING CIRCUIT 
JUDGES' JUDICIAL ADMIN FUND-
JEFF CO

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 279.41 25,497.51

11/15/2023 Bill Buc-ee’s, LTD Restitution for MC23-0000833 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30.43 25,527.94

11/15/2023 Bill 1459B-DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
SOLICITORS FUND

Solicitor Fund - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 249.50 25,777.44

11/15/2023 Bill 1201B-DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
SOLICITORS FUND

Solicitor Fund - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,482.50 27,259.94

11/15/2023 Bill 1459A-DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
SOLICITORS FUND

Bail Bond Fees - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 109.85 27,369.79

11/15/2023 Bill 1201A-DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
SOLICITORS FUND

Bail Bond Fees - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 884.41 28,254.20

11/15/2023 Bill 2038-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL 
ADMIN FUND-JEFFERSON CO

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 279.41 28,533.61

11/15/2023 Bill 2040-CIRCUIT CLERKS' JUDICIAL 
ADMIN FUND-ST CLAIR CO

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 37.96 28,571.57

11/15/2023 Bill 3201-ALABAMA INTERLOCK 
INDIGENT FUND

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 34.00 28,605.57

Total for 11-5000 Court-Govt Agencies Monthly Report Fees $16,488.07

11-5002 Court-Restitution

11/15/2023 Bill 66-CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL 
FUND

Restitution for MC21-0000878 00-2010 Accounts Payable 300.00 300.00

11/15/2023 Bill 66-CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL 
FUND

Restitution for MC23-0001138 00-2010 Accounts Payable 185.00 485.00

Total for 11-5002 Court-Restitution $485.00

11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge

Beginning 
Balance

3,208.33

11/30/2023 Bill 2119-STONE LAW FIRM Municipal Judge-Nov 2023 R2021-07-12(A) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,208.33 6,416.66

Total for 11-5010 Court-Municipal Judge $3,208.33

11-6998 Court to Court Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

11,450.02

11/15/2023 Bill 192A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Corrections

Nov 2023 Bank Fees: Account transfer from ServisFirst-3944 to Regions-4342 00-2010 Accounts Payable 300.00 11,750.02

11/15/2023 Bill 2985A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Magistrate Training & Education 
Fund

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 224.00 11,974.02

11/15/2023 Bill 192A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Corrections

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16,492.00 28,466.02

11/15/2023 Bill 2021A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Judicial Admin Fund

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,133.94 30,599.96

11/15/2023 Bill 2845a-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Defensive Driving School

Monthly Transfer - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 300.00 30,899.96

11/15/2023 Bill 191A-City of Leeds Municipal Court-
Collections

2nd Account transfer from Regions-4334 to ServisFirst-3928 00-2010 Accounts Payable 51,114.75 82,014.71

Total for 11-6998 Court to Court Transfer $70,564.69

11-6999 Court to GF Transfer

Beginning 
Balance

11,299.32

11/15/2023 Bill 66-CITY OF LEEDS - GENERAL 
FUND

Fines, fees, jail fees, restitution - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35,303.04 46,602.36

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT CORRECTIONS Corrections (Servis First) to corrections (Regions) 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -300.00 46,302.36

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT COLLECTIONS Collections to Corrections 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -16,492.00 29,810.36

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS COURT COLLECTIONS Collections to Defensive driving 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -300.00 29,510.36

11/29/2023 Sales Receipt LEEDS CASH BONDS Cash bonds to Collections 00-1299 Undeposited Funds -16,096.00 13,414.36

Total for 11-6999 Court to GF Transfer $2,115.04

Total for 11-4000 Court Exp $108,641.52

12-4000 Cemetery Exp

12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

5,600.00

Total for 12-4400 Cemetery-Contract Services

47



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   8/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 12-4000 Cemetery Exp

13-4000 Council

13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

6,050.00

Total for 13-4001 Council-Salaries & Wages

13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

462.83

Total for 13-4002 Council-Payroll Taxes

13-4203 Cell / Wireless Services-Council

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 417.37 417.37

Total for 13-4203 Cell / Wireless Services-Council $417.37

13-4330 Council-Education & Training

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 515.00 515.00

Total for 13-4330 Council-Education & Training $515.00

Total for 13-4000 Council $932.37

16-4000 Social Services

16-4001 Social Services-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

5,842.40

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

3,060.00 8,902.40

Total for 16-4001 Social Services-Salaries & Wages $3,060.00

16-4002 Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

443.54

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

232.39 675.93

Total for 16-4002 Payroll Taxes $232.39

16-4004 Social Services-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

550.00

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-18.50 531.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

587.00 1,118.50

Total for 16-4004 Social Services-Health Insurance $568.50

16-4006 Social Services Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

139.12

Total for 16-4006 Social Services Retirement

16-4015 Social Services-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-56.18

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-31.45 -87.63

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3.36 -84.27

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3.36 -80.91

Total for 16-4015 Social Services-EE Life & Disability Ins $ -24.73

16-4202 Telephone

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.39 31.39

Total for 16-4202 Telephone $31.39

16-4203 Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.20 53.20

Total for 16-4203 Cell / Wireless Services $53.20

16-4306 Social Services-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

469.94

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,990.05 2,459.99

Total for 16-4306 Social Services-Department Supplies $1,990.05

16-4400 Social Services-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

6,103.50

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Meet Audrey for parking ideas @ Senior Center 00-2010 Accounts Payable 540.00 6,643.50

11/15/2023 Bill 3149-PATRICIA KELLY Exercise Classes - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 40.00 6,683.50

11/15/2023 Bill 2710-PAUL ZUCKERMAN Exercise Classes - Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 320.00 7,003.50

11/30/2023 Bill RUSTY'S BARBEQUE LLC Senior Lunches: Nov 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,339.00 12,342.50

Total for 16-4400 Social Services-Contract Services $6,239.00

48



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   9/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 16-4000 Social Services $12,149.80

19-4000 City Projects

19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering

Beginning 
Balance

3,230.10

Total for 19-6304 Hwy 78/Pres St-Engineering

19-6701 Downtown Revitalization

Beginning 
Balance

42,200.00

11/15/2023 Bill 389-GOODWYN, MILLS & 
CAWOOD LLC

CBHM220002-Leeds Downtown FY21 Revitalization 00-2010 Accounts Payable 30,300.00 72,500.00

Total for 19-6701 Downtown Revitalization $30,300.00

Total for 19-4000 City Projects $30,300.00

22-4000 Police Exp

Beginning 
Balance

1,354.50

Total for 22-4000 Police Exp

22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

167,097.43

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

80,417.83 247,515.26

Total for 22-4001 Police-Salaries & Wages $80,417.83

22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

12,805.63

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,446.03 19,251.66

Total for 22-4002 Police-Payroll Taxes $6,446.03

22-4004 Police-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

24,584.00

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-3,055.50 21,528.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

32,424.00 53,952.50

Total for 22-4004 Police-Health Insurance $29,368.50

22-4006 Police-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

6,287.64

Total for 22-4006 Police-Retirement

22-4012 Police-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

1,056.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 20.00 1,076.00

Total for 22-4012 Police-Uniforms $20.00

22-4014 Police-Other Benefits

Beginning 
Balance

750.00

11/15/2023 Bill 109-ALABAMA PEACE OFFICERS' 
ANNUITY & BENEFIT FUND

Nov 2023 - PD 00-2010 Accounts Payable 750.00 1,500.00

Total for 22-4014 Police-Other Benefits $750.00

22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-936.06

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-733.25 -1,669.31

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 140.40 -1,528.91

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 130.32 -1,398.59

11/30/2023 Bill COLONIAL LIFE PREMIUM 
PROCESSING

Jacob Turnbloom 00-2010 Accounts Payable 56.36 -1,342.23

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Hagan, Harrison, Kavli, Nelson, Palmer, Parsons, Thompson, Turnbloom & Waldrop 00-2010 Accounts Payable 190.16 -1,152.07

Total for 22-4015 Police-EE Life & Disability Ins $ -216.01

22-4016 Police Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

8,228.64

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

7,600.07 15,828.71

49



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   10/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 22-4016 Police Overtime $7,600.07

22-4017 22-4017 Police OT Reimbursement

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

166.38 166.38

Total for 22-4017 22-4017 Police OT Reimbursement $166.38

22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

911.18

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 511.52 1,422.70

Total for 22-4200 Police-Electrical Utilities $511.52

22-4202 Police-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

22.23

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 571.98 594.21

Total for 22-4202 Police-Telephone $571.98

22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,837.48

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,890.43 3,727.91

Total for 22-4203 Police-Cell / Wireless Services $1,890.43

22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 19.40 19.40

Total for 22-4204 Police-Gas Utilities $19.40

22-4206 Police-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 39.65 39.65

Total for 22-4206 Police-Water Utilities $39.65

22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 116.04 116.04

Total for 22-4208 Police-Sewer Utilities $116.04

22-4300 Police-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

1,942.33

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.66 2,062.99

Total for 22-4300 Police-Office Supplies $120.66

22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 56.67 56.67

Total for 22-4304 Police-Copier & Printer Mtc $56.67

22-4306 Police-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

109.99

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 477.99 587.98

Total for 22-4306 Police-Department Supplies $477.99

22-4314 Police-Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

3,555.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 917.80 4,472.80

Total for 22-4314 Police-Subscriptions $917.80

22-4324 Police-Computer Software

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 144.00 144.00

Total for 22-4324 Police-Computer Software $144.00

22-4330 Police-Education & Training

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,059.67 5,059.67

Total for 22-4330 Police-Education & Training $5,059.67

22-4332 Police-Travel

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 611.94 611.94

Total for 22-4332 Police-Travel $611.94

22-4400 Police-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

2,325.30

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 651.00 2,976.30

11/15/2023 Bill 2625 - GREATER BIRMINGHAM 
HUMANE SOCIETY

Animal Control - Octt 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,355.05 5,331.35

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Calls on Police bids to Tice 00-2010 Accounts Payable 405.00 5,736.35

11/30/2023 Bill 967-ST CLAIR COUNTY 
COMMISSION

Autopsy transport - Jesse Cooper 00-2010 Accounts Payable 650.00 6,386.35

Total for 22-4400 Police-Contract Services $4,061.05

22-4412 Police-Community Program

Beginning 
Balance

690.44

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2731.01 - Nat'l Night Out prep 00-2010 Accounts Payable 691.95 1,382.39

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 753.14 2,135.53

50



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   11/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 22-4412 Police-Community Program $1,445.09

22-4420 Police-Jail Expense

Beginning 
Balance

3,328.00

11/15/2023 Bill City of Trussville Inmates: Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,808.00 7,136.00

11/15/2023 Bill 2649-ST CLAIR COUNTY JAIL Jail Expense-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 140.00 7,276.00

Total for 22-4420 Police-Jail Expense $3,948.00

22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

2,415.99

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,845.20 8,261.19

11/15/2023 Bill Murray's Garage Inc 2017 Chevy Camaro 1G1FH1R78H0132906 00-2010 Accounts Payable 120.00 8,381.19

Total for 22-4500 Police-Repair & Maint Auto $5,965.20

22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings

Beginning 
Balance

3,285.24

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2929.01 - Police outside down lights 00-2010 Accounts Payable 198.78 3,484.02

Total for 22-4508 Police-Repair & MTC - Buildings $198.78

22-4514 Police-Firing Range

Beginning 
Balance

242.73

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 419.00 661.73

Total for 22-4514 Police-Firing Range $419.00

22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

10,554.87

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Sept/Oct 2023 Diesel Use Tax 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1.68 10,556.55

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

8,787.63 19,344.18

Total for 22-4520 Police-Fuel Expense - Auto $8,789.31

22-4601 Police-Investigations Expense

Beginning 
Balance

266.40

Total for 22-4601 Police-Investigations Expense

22-8000 Budget Amendments

Beginning 
Balance

274,627.18

Total for 22-8000 Budget Amendments

Total for 22-4000 Police Exp with subs $159,916.98

23-4000 Civic Appropriation Expense

23-4001 Leeds High School Band

Beginning 
Balance

15,000.00

Total for 23-4001 Leeds High School Band

23-4002 Leeds Arts Council

Beginning 
Balance

15,000.00

Total for 23-4002 Leeds Arts Council

23-4003 Exceptional Foundation

Beginning 
Balance

2,500.00

Total for 23-4003 Exceptional Foundation

23-4004 Clastran

Beginning 
Balance

5,000.00

Total for 23-4004 Clastran

23-4405 Literary Club

Beginning 
Balance

5,000.00

Total for 23-4405 Literary Club

23-4412 Leeds Youth Athletic Association, Inc.

Beginning 
Balance

60,000.00

Total for 23-4412 Leeds Youth Athletic Association, Inc.

23-5000 Main Street Leeds Corporation

Beginning 
Balance

12,500.00

Total for 23-5000 Main Street Leeds Corporation

Total for 23-4000 Civic Appropriation Expense

24-4000 Redevelopment Authority

51



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   12/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

24-4300 RDA Payments to

Beginning 
Balance

76.60

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 76.60 153.20

Total for 24-4300 RDA Payments to $76.60

24-4400 RDA - Annual Appropriation

Beginning 
Balance

85,000.00

Total for 24-4400 RDA - Annual Appropriation

Total for 24-4000 Redevelopment Authority $76.60

26-4000 Fire Exp

26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

174,392.78

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

87,851.41 262,244.19

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Blount's repayment plan for salary overpayment 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-102.57 262,141.62

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Over payment for last payroll to Caleb Duncan 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-779.78 261,361.84

Total for 26-4001 Fire-Salaries & Wages $86,969.06

26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

13,002.64

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

6,646.12 19,648.76

Total for 26-4002 Fire-Payroll Taxes $6,646.12

26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

24,583.75

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-3,636.25 20,947.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

34,922.00 55,869.50

Total for 26-4004 Fire-Health Insurance $31,285.75

26-4006 Fire-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

6,363.92

Total for 26-4006 Fire-Retirement

26-4012 Fire-Uniforms

Beginning 
Balance

13,440.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 980.83 14,420.83

Total for 26-4012 Fire-Uniforms $980.83

26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-1,027.95

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-766.25 -1,794.20

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 124.34 -1,669.86

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 124.34 -1,545.52

11/15/2023 Bill 90-AFLAC L Blount, J Cain, J Davis, M Green, C Hannah, J Holcombe, M Howard, D Kearns, J 
Moman, P Puccio & C Williams

00-2010 Accounts Payable 896.96 -648.56

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 266.30 -382.26

11/15/2023 Bill 90-AFLAC L Blount, J Cain, J Davis, C Duncan, M Green, C Hannah, J Holcombe, M Howard, D 
Kearns, D Mizell, J Moman, M Norsworthy, P Puccio, B Roberson, T Ryder & C 
Williams

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,178.64 796.38

11/15/2023 Bill 90-AFLAC L Blount, J Cain, J Davis, M Green, C Hannah, J Holcombe, M Howard, D Kearns, J 
Moman, P Puccio & C Williams

00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,345.44 2,141.82

11/30/2023 Bill COLONIAL LIFE PREMIUM 
PROCESSING

Micah Green, Dunn Mizell & Kyle Shell 00-2010 Accounts Payable 157.18 2,299.00

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Sims, Templeton & C Williams 00-2010 Accounts Payable 118.88 2,417.88

Total for 26-4015 Fire-EE Life & Disability Ins $3,445.83

26-4016 Fire Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

5,046.23

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

3,752.34 8,798.57

52



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   13/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 26-4016 Fire Overtime $3,752.34

26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

2,204.29

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.19 2,257.48

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,796.65 4,054.13

Total for 26-4200 Fire-Electrical Utilities $1,849.84

26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

806.73

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 807.51 1,614.24

Total for 26-4202 Fire-Cell / Wireless Services $807.51

26-4203 Fire-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

22.24

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 223.70 245.94

Total for 26-4203 Fire-Telephone $223.70

26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 166.73 166.73

Total for 26-4204 Fire-Gas Utilities $166.73

26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 187.67 187.67

Total for 26-4206 Fire-Water Utilities $187.67

26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 98.28 98.28

Total for 26-4208 Fire-Sewer Utilites $98.28

26-4300 Fire-Office Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 137.50 137.50

Total for 26-4300 Fire-Office Supplies $137.50

26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

11.89

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,025.65 4,037.54

Total for 26-4306 Fire-Department Supplies $4,025.65

26-4307 26-4307 Fire Pre Paid Legal

Beginning 
Balance

-224.46

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-112.23 -336.69

Total for 26-4307 26-4307 Fire Pre Paid Legal $ -112.23

26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,180.78 1,180.78

Total for 26-4316 Fire-Dues & Fees $1,180.78

26-4324 Fire-Computer Software

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10,878.62 10,878.62

Total for 26-4324 Fire-Computer Software $10,878.62

26-4330 Fire-Education & Training

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,034.00 3,034.00

Total for 26-4330 Fire-Education & Training $3,034.00

26-4400 Fire-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

270.00

Total for 26-4400 Fire-Contract Services

26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

16.50

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 5,104.84 5,121.34

Total for 26-4500 Fire-Repair & Maint Auto $5,104.84

26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

1,264.07

Total for 26-4508 Fire-Repair & MTC - Building

26-4514 Fire-Repair & MTC-General

Beginning 
Balance

1,469.75

Total for 26-4514 Fire-Repair & MTC-General

26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

2,861.58

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Sept/Oct 2023 Diesel Use Tax 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

173.05 3,034.63

53



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   14/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

2,666.33 5,700.96

Total for 26-4520 Fire-Fuel Expense - Auto $2,839.38

26-4530 Fire-Department Tools

Beginning 
Balance

310.38

Total for 26-4530 Fire-Department Tools

26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

483.98

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,339.72 3,823.70

Total for 26-4540 Fire-Medical Supplies $3,339.72

26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,184.97 2,184.97

Total for 26-4602 Fire-Rent - Fire Hydrants $2,184.97

Total for 26-4000 Fire Exp $169,026.89

33-4000 Depot

33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

232.82

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 205.50 438.32

Total for 33-4200 Depot-Electrical Utilities $205.50

33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26.09 26.09

Total for 33-4206 Depot-Water Utilities $26.09

Total for 33-4000 Depot $231.59

34-4000 Visitor's Center

34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

123.64

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 59.11 182.75

Total for 34-4200 Visitor's Center-Electrical Utilities $59.11

34-4202 Visitor's Center-Internet

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 114.97 114.97

Total for 34-4202 Visitor's Center-Internet $114.97

34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 22.65 22.65

Total for 34-4204 Visitor's Center-Gas Utilities $22.65

34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26.09 26.09

Total for 34-4206 Visitor's Center-Water Utilities $26.09

34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 29.02 29.02

Total for 34-4208 Visitor's Center-Sewer Utilities $29.02

34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 74.79 74.79

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 96.20 170.99

Total for 34-4508 Visitor's Center-Repair & MTC - Building $170.99

Total for 34-4000 Visitor's Center $422.83

40-4000 Parks Exp

40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

6,767.60

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 6,249.16 13,016.76

Total for 40-4200 Parks-Electrical Utilities $6,249.16

40-4202 Parks-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 59.06 59.06

Total for 40-4202 Parks-Cell / Wireless Services $59.06

40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 106.78 106.78

Total for 40-4204 Parks-Gas Utilities $106.78

40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 829.40 829.40

Total for 40-4206 Parks-Water Utilites $829.40

40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 853.06 853.06

Total for 40-4208 Parks-Sewer Utilites $853.06

40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

7.78

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 155.52 163.30

54



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   15/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Total for 40-4306 Parks-Department Supplies $155.52

40-4400 Parks-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,865.65

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,239.21 3,104.86

11/30/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2738.01 - Civic Center Christmas lights 00-2010 Accounts Payable 124.55 3,229.41

Total for 40-4400 Parks-Contract Services $1,363.76

40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification

Beginning 
Balance

33.29

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 674.70 707.99

11/15/2023 Bill 1958-DIXIE DECORATIONS INC City Flags 00-2010 Accounts Payable 460.50 1,168.49

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,229.78 5,398.27

11/30/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2737.01 - Christmas pole lights 00-2010 Accounts Payable 274.58 5,672.85

11/30/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2736.01 - photo cell for Christmas tree lights 00-2010 Accounts Payable 99.32 5,772.17

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 33.97 5,806.14

Total for 40-4414 Parks-Downtown Beautification $5,772.85

40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building

Beginning 
Balance

15,552.28

Total for 40-4508 Parks-Repair & MTC - Building

40-4514 Parks-Repair & MTC - General

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2730.01 - Ball parks wire connectors 00-2010 Accounts Payable 930.00 930.00

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2732.01 - Ball Park parking lot lights 00-2010 Accounts Payable 117.23 1,047.23

Total for 40-4514 Parks-Repair & MTC - General $1,047.23

40-4516 Parks-Repair & MTC - Grounds

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 4,011.88 4,011.88

Total for 40-4516 Parks-Repair & MTC - Grounds $4,011.88

40-8000 Budget Amendments

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2735.01 - Tennis Court Lights (R2023-02-02) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 33,443.50 33,443.50

Total for 40-8000 Budget Amendments $33,443.50

Total for 40-4000 Parks Exp $53,892.20

50-4000 Development Exp

50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

21,299.20

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

14,272.29 35,571.49

Total for 50-4001 Development-Salaries & Wages $14,272.29

50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,621.67

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,080.91 2,702.58

Total for 50-4002 Development-Payroll Taxes $1,080.91

50-4004 Development-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

1,650.00

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-55.50 1,594.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1,761.00 3,355.50

Total for 50-4004 Development-Health Insurance $1,705.50

50-4006 Development-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

660.19

Total for 50-4006 Development-Retirement

50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-236.42

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-222.04 -458.46

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 16.55 -441.91

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable -12.94 -454.85

55



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   16/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2023 Bill 90-AFLAC B Watson 00-2010 Accounts Payable 138.12 -316.73

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Brad Watson 00-2010 Accounts Payable 174.56 -142.17

Total for 50-4015 Development-Ee Life & Disability Ins $94.25

50-4016 Development Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

184.50

Total for 50-4016 Development Overtime

50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 95.00 95.00

Total for 50-4131 Development-Const. Ind. Craft Train $95.00

50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

212.99

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 122.92 335.91

Total for 50-4200 Development-Electrical Utilities $122.92

50-4202 Development-Telephone

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 190.44 190.44

Total for 50-4202 Development-Telephone $190.44

50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

133.35

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 470.20 603.55

Total for 50-4203 Development-Cell / Wireless Services $470.20

50-4206 Development-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26.09 26.09

Total for 50-4206 Development-Water Utilities $26.09

50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 31.47 31.47

Total for 50-4208 Development-Sewer Utilities $31.47

50-4300 Development-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

46.07

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,589.29 2,635.36

Total for 50-4300 Development-Office Supplies $2,589.29

50-4306 Development-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

26.99

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 374.61 401.60

Total for 50-4306 Development-Department Supplies $374.61

50-4316 Development-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

78.98

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 25.00 103.98

Total for 50-4316 Development-Dues & Fees $25.00

50-4324 Development-Computer Software

Beginning 
Balance

86.99

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,059.54 1,146.53

Total for 50-4324 Development-Computer Software $1,059.54

50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

339.98

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,399.99 2,739.97

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 596.87 3,336.84

Total for 50-4326 Development-Computer Hardware $2,996.86

50-4330 Development-Education & Training

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 79.00 79.00

Total for 50-4330 Development-Education & Training $79.00

50-4400 Development-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

2,606.94

Total for 50-4400 Development-Contract Services

50-4406 Development-Engineer Services

Beginning 
Balance

1,552.50

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Planning Commission cases 00-2010 Accounts Payable 405.00 1,957.50

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Planning Commission review for cases 00-2010 Accounts Payable 540.00 2,497.50

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Zoning case review 00-2010 Accounts Payable 540.00 3,037.50

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Meet Developer for new section of Grand River 00-2010 Accounts Payable 337.50 3,375.00

Total for 50-4406 Development-Engineer Services $1,822.50

50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 191.25

56



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   17/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Balance

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 94.80 286.05

Total for 50-4500 Development-Repair & Maint Auto $94.80

50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

421.68

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

338.61 760.29

Total for 50-4520 Development-Fuel Expense - Auto $338.61

50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees

Beginning 
Balance

33.83

11/01/2023 Expense 3053-SIMPLIFILE Simplifile E-Recording Fees-11/01/2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

299.00 332.83

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 218.25 551.08

Total for 50-6500 Development-Taxes & Recording Fees $517.25

50-6702 Development - City Projects

50-6703 Unsafe Building Removal

Beginning 
Balance

1,750.00

Total for 50-6703 Unsafe Building Removal

Total for 50-6702 Development - City Projects

Total for 50-4000 Development Exp $27,986.53

70-4000 Library

70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

17,673.54

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

9,443.02 27,116.56

Total for 70-4001 Library-Salaries & Wages $9,443.02

70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

1,339.48

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

714.05 2,053.53

Total for 70-4002 Library-Payroll Taxes $714.05

70-4004 Library-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

2,200.00

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-74.00 2,126.00

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

2,348.00 4,474.00

Total for 70-4004 Library-Health Insurance $2,274.00

70-4006 Library-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

495.71

Total for 70-4006 Library-Retirement

70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-46.42

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-38.06 -84.48

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 14.85 -69.63

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 14.85 -54.78

Total for 70-4015 Library-Ee Life & Disability Ins $ -8.36

70-4016 Library Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

52.61

Total for 70-4016 Library Overtime

70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

817.85

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 612.28 1,430.13

Total for 70-4200 Library-Electrical Utilities $612.28

70-4202 Library-Telephone

Beginning 
Balance

335.98

57



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   18/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/30/2023 Bill 1153-WINDSTREAM (060018131) Phone 11/13/23 to 12/12/23 00-2010 Accounts Payable 335.25 671.23

Total for 70-4202 Library-Telephone $335.25

70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 53.20 53.20

Total for 70-4203 Library-Cell / Wireless Services $53.20

70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 15.62 15.62

Total for 70-4204 Library-Gas Utilities $15.62

70-4206 Library-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 173.07 173.07

Total for 70-4206 Library-Water Utilities $173.07

70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 49.36 49.36

Total for 70-4208 Library-Sewer Utilities $49.36

70-4300 Library-Office Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

280.36

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 167.01 447.37

Total for 70-4300 Library-Office Supplies $167.01

70-4306 Library-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

109.48

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 452.63 562.11

Total for 70-4306 Library-Department Supplies $452.63

70-4308 Library-Pr Advertising

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 745.94 745.94

Total for 70-4308 Library-Pr Advertising $745.94

70-4314 Library-Subscriptions

Beginning 
Balance

97.58

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 203.15 300.73

Total for 70-4314 Library-Subscriptions $203.15

70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees

Beginning 
Balance

119.80

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 42.26 162.06

Total for 70-4316 Library-Dues & Fees $42.26

70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware

Beginning 
Balance

332.25

Total for 70-4326 Library-Computer Hardware

70-4330 Library-Education & Training

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7.78 7.78

Total for 70-4330 Library-Education & Training $7.78

70-4332 Library-Travel

11/15/2023 Bill PATRICK SESSIONS 10/12/2023 Mileage reimbursement to Hueytown Library 00-2010 Accounts Payable 40.61 40.61

11/15/2023 Bill CHERISH BRISKEY 11/14/2023 Mileage reimbursement to Birmingham Library-Park Place 00-2010 Accounts Payable 26.20 66.81

Total for 70-4332 Library-Travel $66.81

70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile

Beginning 
Balance

291.71

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 14.82 306.53

Total for 70-4350 Library-Books - Juvenile $14.82

70-4352 Library-Books - Adult

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,007.47 1,007.47

11/30/2023 Bill 176-CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT Book series 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,718.83 2,726.30

Total for 70-4352 Library-Books - Adult $2,726.30

70-4354 Library-Audio/Video

Beginning 
Balance

1,754.52

11/15/2023 Bill 3144-Hoopla by Midwest Tape LLC Month ending 10/31/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,006.22 2,760.74

Total for 70-4354 Library-Audio/Video $1,006.22

70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System

Beginning 
Balance

3,322.02

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

OverDrive Magazines Annual FY 2023-2024 00-2010 Accounts Payable 474.86 3,796.88

11/15/2023 Bill 1704b-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES Lease Rental: 11/01/2023-11/30/2023; Contract: 001-8881491-020 00-2010 Accounts Payable 82.04 3,878.92

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

OverDrive Shared Collection FY 2023-2024 - 1st Quarter (Oct-Dec 2023) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 121.98 4,000.90

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

Comprise Smart Terminal Maintenance for Innovative ExpressLane Self Check 00-2010 Accounts Payable 196.67 4,197.57

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 49.02 4,246.59

58



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   19/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

JCLC Quarterly fees FY 2023-2024 - 1st Quarter (Oct-Dec 2023) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,968.08 7,214.67

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

PC Software Installed on Library's Computers FY 2023-2024 - 1st Quarter (Oct-Dec 
2023) Group/Bulk Licensing - Faronics DeepFreeze, KACE System Mgmt, KACE 
Deployment Application

00-2010 Accounts Payable 84.26 7,298.93

11/15/2023 Bill 519-JEFFERSON COUNTY 
LIBRARY CO-OP

Comprise Unified Payment System FY 2023-2024 - 1st Quarter (Oct-Dec 2023) 00-2010 Accounts Payable 192.71 7,491.64

11/30/2023 Bill 1704b-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES Lease Rental: 01/01/2024-03/31/2024; Contract: 001-8881491-022 00-2010 Accounts Payable 52.49 7,544.13

11/30/2023 Bill 1704b-DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES Property Tax Mgmt Fee: Contract: 001-8881491-021 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7.87 7,552.00

11/30/2023 Bill 1153-WINDSTREAM (060018131) Ethernet Service 11/13/23 to 12/12/23 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,595.00 9,147.00

Total for 70-4356 Library-Jeff Co Library System $5,824.98

70-4400 Library-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

146.81

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 35.00 181.81

Total for 70-4400 Library-Contract Services $35.00

70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC

Beginning 
Balance

653.83

11/15/2023 Bill 2219-CAUBLE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR INC

2734.01 - Library ballast 00-2010 Accounts Payable 90.61 744.44

Total for 70-4508 Library-Repair & MTC $90.61

70-4600 Library-Rent - Building

Beginning 
Balance

1,000.00

11/30/2023 Bill 631-FRANK W LITTLE - LIBRARY 
RENT

Library rent-Nov 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 1,000.00 2,000.00

Total for 70-4600 Library-Rent - Building $1,000.00

Total for 70-4000 Library $26,045.00

80-4000 Streets

80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages

Beginning 
Balance

35,400.05

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

17,494.25 52,894.30

Total for 80-4001 Streets-Salaries & Wages $17,494.25

80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes

Beginning 
Balance

2,747.79

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

1,332.46 4,080.25

Total for 80-4002 Streets-Payroll Taxes $1,332.46

80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

4,968.50

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-148.00 4,820.50

11/01/2023 Expense 2601-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
HEALTH INSURANCE BOARD

Health Ins - Nov 2023 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

5,283.00 10,103.50

Total for 80-4004 Streets-Health Insurance $5,135.00

80-4006 Streets-Retirement

Beginning 
Balance

1,302.63

Total for 80-4006 Streets-Retirement

80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins

Beginning 
Balance

-342.72

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

-304.34 -647.06

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 11/17/2023-11/30/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 47.61 -599.45

11/15/2023 Bill 2725a-MUTUAL OF OMAHA Coverage: 12/01/2023-12/14/2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 47.61 -551.84

11/30/2023 Bill GLOBE LIFE-LIBERTY NATIONAL 
DIVISION

Clarke, Hare, Jones, Weeks 00-2010 Accounts Payable 174.44 -377.40

Total for 80-4015 Streets-Ee Life & Disability Ins $ -34.68

80-4016 Streets Overtime

Beginning 
Balance

1,428.93

11/01/2023 Expense Webb Payroll Payroll: 10/17/2023 to 10/30/2023 00-1122 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Payroll Acct-Servis 1st-
1427

357.15 1,786.08

Total for 80-4016 Streets Overtime $357.15

59



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   20/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities

Beginning 
Balance

17,968.12

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 174.01 18,142.13

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Streetlights-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 12,613.92 30,756.05

11/30/2023 Bill 111-ALABAMA POWER Buildings-Oct 2023 00-2010 Accounts Payable 347.00 31,103.05

Total for 80-4200 Streets-Electrical Utilities $13,134.93

80-4202 Streets-Telephone

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 64.64 64.64

Total for 80-4202 Streets-Telephone $64.64

80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services

Beginning 
Balance

107.31

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 270.02 377.33

Total for 80-4203 Streets-Cell / Wireless Services $270.02

80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 46.58 46.58

Total for 80-4204 Streets-Gas Utilities $46.58

80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 129.02 129.02

Total for 80-4206 Streets-Water Utilities $129.02

80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies

Beginning 
Balance

141.97

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 2,687.61 2,829.58

Total for 80-4306 Streets-Department Supplies $2,687.61

80-4400 Streets-Contract Services

Beginning 
Balance

27,850.00

Total for 80-4400 Streets-Contract Services

80-4406 Streets-Engineering Services

11/15/2023 Bill HagerCo-LLC Meet Bill Morris - Kent Ave 00-2010 Accounts Payable 337.50 337.50

Total for 80-4406 Streets-Engineering Services $337.50

80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto

Beginning 
Balance

2,948.50

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) GF-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 3,404.99 6,353.49

11/15/2023 Bill Murray's Garage Inc 2008 Ford F-750 3FRXF75D58V570907 00-2010 Accounts Payable 829.80 7,183.29

Total for 80-4500 Streets-Repair & Maint Auto $4,234.79

80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building

11/06/2023 Expense 390-GORRIE-REGAN AND 
ASSOCIATES

Public Works door reader - Martha's door 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

524.43 524.43

Total for 80-4508 Streets-Repair & MTC - Building $524.43

80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets

Beginning 
Balance

3,751.77

11/15/2023 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

Pole @ Buc-ee's: supply base and set offset pole that was knocked down by vehicle 00-2010 Accounts Payable 903.14 4,654.91

11/15/2023 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

Ashville Rd & Whitmire: replace yellow LED 00-2010 Accounts Payable 229.87 4,884.78

11/15/2023 Bill 985-STONE & SONS ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS INC

Ashville Rd & Hwy 411: flashing signal 00-2010 Accounts Payable 190.00 5,074.78

Total for 80-4510 Streets-Repair & MTC - Streets $1,323.01

80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto

Beginning 
Balance

1,399.87

11/16/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-GF 00-1114 General Fund Checking 
Accounts:Gen'l Fund-Servis 1st-
4304

1,410.27 2,810.14

Total for 80-4520 Streets-Fuel Expense - Auto $1,410.27

80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase

Beginning 
Balance

120,162.00

Total for 80-6704 Streets-Asset Purchase

Total for 80-4000 Streets $48,446.98

83-4000 Solid Waste Exp

83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SW-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 10,858.40 10,858.40

Total for 83-4210 Solid Waste-Disposal Fee $10,858.40

83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SW-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 132.88 132.88

Total for 83-4300 Solid Waste-Department Supplies $132.88

83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto

60



City of Leeds - General Fund
Expense Detail
November 2023

  Friday, December 8, 2023 10:56 AM GMT-06:00   21/21

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

5,330.00

11/15/2023 Bill 3119-CARD SERVICES (8365) SW-Oct/Nov 2023 PC expenses 00-2010 Accounts Payable 7,429.54 12,759.54

Total for 83-4502 Solid Waste-Repair & MTC -Auto $7,429.54

83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste

Beginning 
Balance

1,725.10

11/17/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Sept/Oct 2023 Diesel Use Tax 00-1129 Restricted 
Accounts:Servis1st - Solid Waste-
3878

182.11 1,907.21

11/17/2023 Expense 1770-WEX BANK Oct/Nov 2023-SW 00-1129 Restricted 
Accounts:Servis1st - Solid Waste-
3878

2,354.46 4,261.67

Total for 83-4520 Solid Waste-Fuel Expense-Solid Waste $2,536.57

Total for 83-4000 Solid Waste Exp $20,957.39

61



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 2023-12-06: Consider an appropriation to Leeds Board of Education for athletic 

capital improvements

62



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-12-06 

 

CITY OF LEEDS  

 

APPROVAL OF GRANT APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS TO LEEDS BOARD OF EDUCATION TO 

ASSIST IN THE FUNDING OF ATHLETIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Leeds is authorized by the State Code to lend or donate money to, or perform 

services for the benefit of the City Board of Education from time to time for various educational related activities, 

facilities and programs; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Leeds Board of Education has requested the City’s participation in the Board’s 

efforts to improve and to add various components of the Board's athletic structures and programs and 

 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends that the City provide funding on a limited basis in the 

form of a grant without ties or conditions. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF LEEDS as follows: 

 

1. The Recitals set forth above are hereby found and declared to be true and correct. 

 

2. It is hereby found and declared that an appropriation to the Leeds Board of Education for the general 

benefit and improvement of its high school athletic facilities will serve a valid and sufficient benefit to the 

City and to the educational system of the City of Leeds. 

 

3. Subject to the execution of the City standard Grant Agreement, a Grant in the amount of Five Hundred 

Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00), in 2 equal payments, is hereby approved and authorized to the Leeds 

Board of Education for the general benefit of and improvement of its high school athletic facilities and 

related capital improvements, with said funds being pulled from the City’s available reserve account. 

 

4. The Mayor and staff are hereby authorized and empowered to take any and all such further actions 

necessary, required, or convenient to effectuate the intent of this Resolution. 

 
ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18th day of December 2023. 

 

  
___________________________________   __________________________          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 
  
         AYES:   ______ 
ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 
       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 
___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______  

CITY CLERK     
  

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of December 2023. 
  
________________________________ 
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

63



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STATE OF ALABAMA ) 

JEFFERSON, ALABAMA ) 

 

GRANT/APPROPRIATION AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS GRANT / APPROPRIATION AGREEMENT is effective as of this 18th day of  December 

2023, by and between City of Leeds School Board (herein called the “Recipient” or “Grantee”) and the City 

of Leeds Alabama, an Alabama municipal corporation (herein called “City”). 

 

WHEREAS, Alabama law authorizes the City to grant funding for the general benefit of its 

schools, for general educational purposes, and when providing a real and substantial public purpose, which 

includes the appropriations to the Grantee herein. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties do hereby agree as 

follows: 

 

1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this Grant is to assist in the funding for the construction and 

improvement of the High School athletic facilities within the corporate limits of the City of 

Leeds, Alabama to include, without limitation,     and thereby providing a 

substantial and real public purpose. 

 

2. FUNDING & COMPENSATION. This Project, for which the Grant/Appropriation 

Agreement is made, is financed with City funds not to exceed the sum of Five Hundred 

Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($500,000.00) (the “Grant Amount”) which is expected to 

be paid in two equal installment(s) during the 2023-2024 fiscal year, under the terms of this 

Agreement, and shall not constitute a debt of the City or the approval of work accomplished or 

proper accounting for expenditures of the subject Grant funds. 

 

3. CONTINGENCY CLAUSE.  Although it is the overt intentions for the City to timely 

and fully fund this approved Grant, it is expressly understood and agreed that any City 

commitment of funds herein shall be contingent upon the availability of said funds following 

the execution of this Agreement. 

 

4. REPORTING.  The Grantee shall immediately provide a final written report listing Grant 

accomplishments and expenditures upon full expenditure of the Grant funds. 

 

5. AUDITS.    

a. The Grantee hereby agrees and assents to the be subject to City policy that all City Grants or 

appropriations are subject to City audit.  

b. The Grantee’s obligations herein shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

c. Payment of funds awarded under this Grant Agreement may be suspended, withdrawn, or 

recaptured in the event that there is an illegal use of funds or an outstanding audit exception 

identified by any City audit. 

d. The City shall have access to any pertinent book, paper, or record of the Grantee for the 

purposes of the audit conducted, if any. 

 

6. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. The City or the Grantee may terminate this Agreement 

at any time by giving written notice. Notwithstanding this provision, however, any 

commitments of the City shall terminate upon the full payment of the Grant Amount. 

 

64



 

Page 2 of 2 

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS & CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. The expenditure of 

Grant funds shall be subject to all applicable state and local laws. The Grantee further certifies 

that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no conflicts of interest exist that may affect the 

subject Grant award. 

 

8. RECORD RETENTION. All documents pertinent to the expenditure of Grant funds must be 

retained for five (5) years from the date of the final expenditure of the Grant funds. 

 

9. MISCELLANEOUS. The designated representative of the Grantee certifies that: 

 

a. He/She has legal authority to apply for and accept the Grant on behalf of the Grantee. 

b. The Grantee will provide all managerial resources to ensure that the projects expenditures 

are completed in accordance with this Agreement. 

c. Funds awarded should be expended only for the purposes and activities identified herein. 

d. If the Grantee fails to properly utilize the funds provided, then the Grantee will reimburse the 

full amounts made pursuant to this Agreement. 

e. The Grantee will establish and maintain a proper accounting system to record expenditure of 

the funds in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards. 

f. The Grantee agrees that the City may elect to, withdraw all or part of this funding from the 

Grantee for noncompliance with any portion of the terms stated in this Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The City and the Recipient have executed this Agreement as evidenced by 

their signatures below: 

 

CITY OF LEEDS  RECIPIENT/GRANTEE 

 

             

David Miller, Mayor           

       By:       

         Authorized Representative 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

65



66


	Top
	1.	Minutes from December 04, 2023
	2-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 12-18-2023

	2.	Mayor - Miller
	3.	City Administrator - Watson
	3-b Overtime report 11-28-2023 to 12-11-2023

	4.	City Clerk - Arbitelle
	5.	Police - Irwin
	6.	Fire -  Parsons
	7.	Court - Roberts
	8.	Building Safety - Williams
	9.	Public Works - Warren
	10.	Social Services - Bryan
	11.	R2023-12-04: ALDOT surface treatment improvements on Alabama Highway 25 (US Hwy 411)
	6-a R2023-12-04 ALDOT surface treatment of US Hwy 411
	6-a1 R2023-12-04 ALDOT plans STPAA-0025 (569)

	12.	R2023-12-05: Nov 2023 Expenditures
	6-b R2023-12-05 Ratify Monthly Expenditures for Nov 2023

	13.	R2023-12-06: Leeds BOE appropriation
	6-c R2023-12-06 appropriation to BOE - Athletic capital improvements
	6c1 R2023-12-06 2023 Grant & Appropriations Agreement to BOE - Athletic capital improvements
	Leeds BOE letter

	Bottom



